

GOVERNANCE

COMMITTEE DECISION SHEET

OPERATIONAL DELIVERY COMMITTEE - TUESDAY, 12 NOVEMBER 2019

	Item Title	Committee Decision	Services Required to take action	Officer to Action
1	<p><u>Weight restriction to stop HGV's using School Road/ Golf Road/ Park Road and Park Street</u></p> <p>A petition was submitted and had the necessary signatures to be considered at committee. "We the undersigned petition the council to introduce a weight restriction to stop HGV's from using School Road / Golf Road Park Road and Park Street and to ask the council to write to Police Scotland to consider the installation of speed cameras along School Road and Golf Road in Seaton."</p>	<p><u>The Committee resolved:-</u> to note that officers had recently undertaken traffic surveys in the area and were due to examine the results and look at various options as a result. In this regard, the Committee agreed that no action be taken from the Committee at this point, and to request that a Service Update be provided to members in advance of the January Committee, to give assurance on safety measures and what action was being proposed for the area.</p>	Operations	V Ritson/ D Ritchie
1	<p><u>Minute of the Previous Meeting of 17 September 2019 - for approval</u></p>	<p><u>The Committee resolved:-</u> to note the minute as a correct record.</p>	Governance	L McBain
2	<p><u>Committee Business Planner</u></p>	<p><u>The Committee resolved:-</u> (i) to agree to remove items 6 (Petition School Road), 7 (Performance Report), 8 (Risk Register), 9 (Joint Inspection of Children's Services) and 10 (Out of Authority Residential Placements); (ii) to note that item 5 (Council Housing Rent</p>	All actions Governance	L McBain

	Item Title	Committee Decision	Services Required to take action	Officer to Action
		<p>Management and Universal Credit Review of Implementation of Full Service), would come to the January Committee;</p> <p>(iii) to note that for item 13 (Community Learning Centre and leased Community Centre provision) that a meeting would take place at the end of November with the wider stakeholders;</p> <p>(iv) to note that item 11 (Windmill Brae) would come to Committee in March 2020, following the further meetings taking place that were scheduled; and</p> <p>(v) to otherwise note the information on the business planner.</p>		
3	<p><u>Referral from Licensing Committee of 29 October 2019</u></p>	<p><u>The Committee resolved:-</u></p> <p>(i) to instruct the Chief Officer – Operations and Protective Services to commence the necessary statutory procedure to permit private hire vehicles access through the Bedford Road bus gate. If no significant objections are received, then progress with the public advertisement and report any objections to a future meeting of this Committee; and</p> <p>(ii) instruct the Chief Officer – Operations and Protective Services, to report back to this Committee on the potential impact of allowing private hire vehicles through the city's remaining bus gates, where taxis are already permitted.</p>	<p>Operations and Protective Services</p> <p>Operations and Protective Services</p>	<p>M Reilly</p> <p>M Reilly</p>
4	<p><u>Performance Report - COM/19/396</u></p>	<p><u>The Committee resolved:-</u></p> <p>(i) to note that officers would liaise with the Chief Officer - Corporate Landlord, in regard to repair targets for lighting within sheltered</p>	<p>Operations</p>	<p>D Ritchie</p>

	Item Title	Committee Decision	Services Required to take action	Officer to Action
		<p>housing, and would report back to members in this regard; and</p> <p>(ii) to otherwise note the information contained in the Performance Report.</p>	Commissioning	L Fox
5	<u>Joint Inspection of Children's Services - OPE/19/408</u>	<p><u>The Committee resolved:-</u></p> <p>(i) to note the findings of the “Report of a joint inspection of services for children and young people in need of care and protection in Aberdeen” – September 2019; and</p> <p>(ii) to note that the Community Planning Partnership was required to prepare a plan detailing the action it intends to take in response to the Inspection Report within 6 weeks of its publication, has submitted this action plan to the Care Inspectorate and that this action plan be shared with Members via a Service Update.</p>	All actions Integrated Children’s and Family Services	G Simpson/ A McAlpine
6	<u>Risk Register - OPE/19/409</u>	<p><u>The Committee resolved:-</u></p> <p>that the Committee note the Cluster Risk Registers and Assurance Maps set out in Appendices A – C.</p>	Customer and Operations	J McKenzie, A Howe, D McGowan, M Reilly and G Simpson

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Lynsey McBain on 01224 522123 or email lymcbain@aberdeencity.gov.uk